

Joe LeFevre

REAL ESTATE AGENT

Brunswick / New Hanover County NC | 910.477.0861 | JoeLeFevreRealEstate@gmail.com

Bio

Joe LeFevre has been a full-time real estate agent in North Carolina since May of 2021 and is currently team leader for LeFevre Realty Group. Joe became a real estate agent during a time when the market was fast paced and overwhelming, he with the aid of mentorship excelled in an environment that saw many new agents struggle. The experience gained has helped Joe grow into the agent he is today and he looks forward to gaining more experience and improving upon a strong foundation.

Experience

Southport Realty

2021 - 2024

- High Conversion Rate of Listing Meetings
- Managed Multiple Listings Simultaneously
- Developed Client Relationships That Have Resulted in Referred Business

Dalton Wade Inc.

2024 - Present

- Established LeFevre Realty Group (Team)
- Oversees Client Relations, Marketing, and Transaction Coordination
- Successfully Utilized Online Lead Generators for Buying and Selling Transactions

Education

South Brunswick High School

2014

University of North Carolina Pembroke

2014 - 2016

Major: History

Skills & abilities

- Leadership
- Transaction Coordination
- Interpersonal Communication